STAFF REPORT
DATE: December 27, 2022
RE: 12 Hilton Haven Drive (permit application # T2022-0445)
FROM: Karen DeMaria, City of Key West Urban Forestry Manager
An application was received requesting the removal of (1) Strangler Fig

tree. A site inspection was done and documented the following:

Tree Species: Strangler Fig (Ficus aurea)

Photo of whole tree and its location, view 1.
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Photo showing
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Photo of tree canopy, view 2.
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Photo of
trunks and
canopy of
tree, view 4.
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view 3.




Photo of whole tree and location, view 4.

Diameter: 57.3"

Location: 50% (growing near property line on vacant lot. Canopy in utility
lines to neighboring property.)

Species: 100% (on protected tree list)

Condition: 60% (overall condition is fair, canopy growth lopsided due to
utility trimming, multiple trunks, storm damage in canopy. Heathy new
growth.)

Total Average Value = 70%

Value x Diameter = 40.1 replacement caliper inches
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Karen DeMaria

From: Mark Chapin <machchapin@earthlink.net>

Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 10:39 AM

To: Karen DeMaria

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 12 Hilton Haven tree removal permit

Attachments: Strangler on utility 3.jpg; Root and meter shaded red.pdf; 12 Hilton Haven ground level.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Karen,

Sorry to get this to you at this late date before tomorrow's tree commission meeting but had the date of the meeting
wrong.

Here are photos showing the roots of the Strangler Fig which completely encase the water line and presumably sewer
line and run north underneath the road.

| was not able to locate the photos | have of the excavated root/meter. | hand dug out all around the root and meter to
the extent possible (it is all

root) and had FKAA come out and examine, take photos. | have attached a black and white photo with red pencil
shading of the large root that goes right to the meter box and completely encapsulates it. The entire area is a massive
root mass. These roots are highly aggressive and powerful. One root attacked the plumbing in a bathroom that was 30
feet away, a monster root that broke up the slab and busted out the plumbing. Insert FKAA and KES policy on tree
planting along utility infrastructure (especially Ficus) here.

The roots run north under the road, with the tree leaning to the south. If the tree goes down the road and the city
utilities will be ripped up.
The tree roots have attacked the irrigation, carport and driveway of the neighbors at 13 Hilton Haven. | am sure their

plumbing is at risk as well.

The ground level page from the architects drawings for the new building there showing the location of that tree in
conflict with the new construction.

I am not able to attend the meeting represented by Ken King, The neighbors at 13 Hilton Haven are going to attend as
well. I will try to zoom it.

Thank you for your consideration.

Mark Chapin
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Additional
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Karen DeMaria

From: Marilou Howell <ml.howell@outlook.com>

Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 12:05 PM

To: Karen DeMaria; machchapin@earthlink.net
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Tree Removal- 12 Hilton Haven Dr KW

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ms. DeMaria,

| spoke with my neighbor Mark Chapin about the upcoming meeting on Jan 10t for
the potential removal of the Strangler Tree adjacent to our property at 13A Hilton
Haven Dr.

In 2017 we built an attached Carport to our current structure. The tree is adjacent
to our carport (about 4 ft away) and has sent root systems under our concrete
driveway and has cracked the concrete is multiple places. We have returned to Key
West to find the tree has again grown over the carport. Also, for the past 5 years
the tree is infested white fuzzy caterpillars that eat all the leaves and then
attached themselves to our carport, roof rafters and house. There are hundreds of
them and we are forced to remove them one at a time. They are poisonous and
cannot be touched without gloves, nothing will eat them. The Tree’s root system
has engulfed Mark’s Water & Sewer Connections.

We feel very strongly that it is everyone’s best interest that this Tree be removed.
We understand the importance of preserving the canopy and in total agreement.

This is a vacant lot that will be brought up to FEMA grade before construction and
will be developed in accordance with the current landscape rules.

| will email photos separately.

Please feel free to contact us at 908-415-3113 (Marilou) ml.howell@outlook.com
or 732-239-9550 (Bob)

Respectfully,



Robert Scerrato & Marilou Howell
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